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Today’s Agenda

▪ 10:00 – 10:05 Chairman’s Introduction

▪ 10:05 – 10:25 Keynote Presentation – James Swanston

▪ 10:25 – 10:45 Question & Answer
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Today’s Speaker
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Constructing the future – the 
dilemma of ESG and supply chains 

in the construction industry

James Swanston
CEO

james.swanston@voyagecontrol.com
@voyagecontrol 



Where is my curtain wall???



• Visible at a project and enterprise level

• Operationally efficient

• Resilient 

• Sustainable and compliant with the law

• Meeting the needs of their customers

Our clients want/ need supply chains that are:



Last mile delivery management to jobsites



Inventory Management V1: Visibility through the supply chain



Our track record

• Digital platform launched October 2013
• Supporting 100 construction firms, owners 

and asset operators globally
• Over ten million deliveries scheduled by 

150,000 businesses

A few of our clients



The line between disorder and 
order lies in logistics

Sun Tzu



Market pain points

Delays of up to 80% of 
construction projects

Material and labour 
costs up to 100% or 

more in 2021

Shipping costs up to 
500% in 2021/ early 

2022

Fragmented and opaque 
supply chains

Net Zero and Modern 
Slavery legislation

ESG commitments by 
2040/2050 by major 

owners, developers and 
construction companies



Survey conducted for Voyage Control 
from over 100 top US construction firms

*CIRT Sentiment 
Index Q3 2022



Survey conducted for Voyage Control 
from over 100 top US construction firms

*CIRT Sentiment 
Index Q3 2022



A UK perspective

*Construction Products 
Association



International supply chain for an individual project

What products?
- Rebar/ precast (eg. China, Vietnam)
- Finishes  and FFE (eg. Italy)
- High spec engineering (eg. Nordics)

Project level inefficiencies:
- Project delays - where is it and is it going to be late?
- Fragmented and costly use of shipping/ logistics providers
- Difficult to audit what’s actually happening
- Compliance risks



International supply chain for a construction company 

Corporate level inefficiencies:
- No use of potential buying power or expedited 

services due to fragmented supply chain
- Limited oversight of what’s happening
- Deconfliction problems between projects if same 

manufacturers used by multiple projects
- Compliance risks (environment, modern slavery)

Many clients have 100s or 1000s of projects:



How complex is a supply chain? 

• Example: 700 tier one/ two suppliers across 40 sites

*Nutral



Cost vs climate

• Lowest bidder

• Cost now vs total future cost

• Who pays



Supply Chain

Government Shareholders

Employees

Where does the 
pressure come from?

Customers

It is increasingly expected that companies report their 
environmental performance and set goals for improvement 



Major tech and pharma companies are holding their suppliers 
to a higher environmental standard

2040

Amazon and Intel aim to achieve net zero 
emissions across their supply chain by 

2030

Google, Meta, Cyrus One, Pfizer and
Equinix aim to achieve net zero emissions 

across their supply chain by 



Google
● Currently working with suppliers to create 

systems to improve their environmental 
performance

● Requires suppliers to accurately disclose their 
environmental practices and reduce their 
consumption

Amazon
● Committed to more sustainable construction 

practices with their new HQ being built with a 
10% reduction in emissions compared to a typical 
project

● “Aims” to help suppliers improve their 
sustainability practices 

Meta
● Works with vendors to determine their emissions 

and provides training in setting goals and 
reducing emissions 

Intel
● Expects suppliers to adopt their own corporate 

responsibility goals and report their performance 

How are they holding their suppliers 
accountable?



The UK Sustainable Disclosure Requirements would 
centralize UK sustainability and ESG reporting 
requirements 

● This would require:

○ Full TCFD reporting, including Scope 3 

emissions

○ Additional non-climate sustainability and ESG 

reporting disclosure

○ A detailed transition plan outlining the 

submitter’s path to net zero emissions

Goal: combat 
greenwashing and 
ensure investors are 
provided with the 
correct information on 
how the funds impact 
social or environmental 
sustainability

https://www.brightest.io/net-zero-emissions-definition


Proposed SEC regulation would require publicly traded companies 
to disclose more information about their climate change risks and 
their impact on the environment 

● This rule would be the first time the SEC will require companies to formally report 
about climate change risks when they make public filings

● It would require reporting on:

○ climate-related risks that are likely to have material impacts on its business or 
financial statements

○ the company’s oversight and governance of climate-related risks and how those 
risks will have an impact on the company’s business

○ disclosures of scope 1, 2, and 3 (when deemed material to investors) emissions



Enable the Government to understand how 
and when the risks faced by major 
contractors will affect the government's’ 
activities

Give visibility to major annual sources of 
GHG emissions and climate risks 
throughout the Federal supply chain

Lead to increased efficiency in the 
processes and industries by which major 
contractors disclose climate related 
financial risks

01

02

03

Proposed regulation in the US could mean 
a higher standard for federal suppliers

DoD, GSA, and NASA are 
proposing to revise the FAR 
to require major Federal 
suppliers to publicly 
disclose greenhouse gas 
(GHG) emissions and 
climate-related financial 
risk and to set science-based 
reduction targets.

This rule will…



The employee angle

*Construction Dive



So what…



So what…

CIRT report (again)



Visibility
3. Tracked in real time from Shanghai to 
Los Angeles in green shipping corridor
4. Reduced rates negotiated with 
shipping line LA Metro job

1. Collect information 
about manufacturers 
(eg. certification related 
to modern slavery)

2. Track inventory 
information including 
bills of lading etc

5. Expedited service 
to get containers 
from marine terminal

6. Sent to distributors 
and trade partners 
before delivery to sites
7. Material tracked 
throughout 

Inner city high rise

Hospital project



Efficiency

*National Army Museum, 
corporate logos



• Sourcing

• Cyber

• Insurance

Resilience

*BBC



• Regulation
• Internal
• Customers

Sustainability and compliance



Customer need



It’s a marathon not a sprint…

No management/ manual processes

Basic digital logistics scheduling

Complex digital logistics scheduling

Inventory control/ end to end supply chain tracking

Connecting logistics & supply chain with schedule and procurement

Artificial Intelligence/ Machine Learning

Blockchain



Thank you! 

James Swanston
CEO

james.swanston@voyagecontrol.com
@voyagecontrol 



Comments, Questions & Answers
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Thank You For Participating

Forthcoming Events

▪ Fri, 19 May (16:00-17:00) Thinking About, Preparing For, And Responding To Threats To 

Resilience

▪ Tue, 23 May (15:00-18:30) Catalysing The Green Development Pact Through Financial Architecture 

Reform

▪ Wed, 24 May (11:00-11:45) Parametric Insurance In 2023 - In, Out & Shaking About

▪ Thu, 25 May (09:00-09:45) Launch Of Smart Centres Index 7

Visit  https://fsclub.zyen.com/events/forthcoming-events/

Watch past webinars https://www.youtube.com/zyengroup
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